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Eoin O'Connor

From: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie>
Sent: Friday 4 June 2021 14:03
To: Oxigen Waste Transfer
Subject: FW: Stakeholder Consultation for Development Application 
Attachments: Letter to EPA.pdf; Request for a Scoping Opinion form.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms O’Hanlon,  
We acknowledge receipt of your email and attachment in relation to the proposed Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) in 
Derryarkin, Croghan, Co. Offaly.  
 
If you are requesting a Scoping Opinion from the EPA (on the scope and level of detail to be included in an EIAR) under 
the provisions of the EPA Act 1992 as amended or the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 as amended, 
please complete the attached Scoping request form and sent it to eiaplanning@epa.ie with any relevant information 
attached. 
 
Where a request for a Scoping Opinion is received by the Agency which meets the requirements of the relevant 
legislation, the Agency will, in preparing their opinion, consult with the relevant bodies in accordance with the 
legislation.   
 
We were consulted by Offaly Co. Co. in relation to the proposed development and scope of the EIAR on 25 May 2021 
and a response issued to them today 04 June 2021. 
 
For all further queries and correspondence relating to planning and EIA matters, please contact eiaplanning@epa.ie 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Marian Doyle 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
 
Environmental Licencing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
An Clár um Cheadúnú Comhshaoil  
Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Chomhshaoil 

 

053-916 0600 (Switch) 
eiaplanning@epa.ie  

www.epa.ie 

 

 

 
 

From: Oxigen Waste Transfer <oxigenderryarkin@ftco.ie> 
Date: Thursday, 20 May 2021 at 12:36 
To: Licensing Staff <L.Staff@epa.ie> 
Subject: Stakeholder Consultation for Development Application  
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